
From: 	 Miller, Matthew A 
To: 	 Weich, Ron 
Sent: 	 10/21/2009 8:06:17 AM 
Subject: 	 RE: Response to Smith and Issa 

good with me. 

From: Weich, Ron 
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2009 6:55 AM 
To: Miller, Matthew A 
Subject: FW: Response to Smith and Issa 

couple of minor edits; 	 DP 	If you're OK with these we're good to go. 

From: Miller, Matthew A 
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2009 7:42 AM 
To: Weich, Ron 
Subject: RE: Response to Smith and Issa 

oops. again. 

From: Weich, Ron 
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2009 5:34 PM 
To: Miller, Matthew A 
Subject: RE: Response to Smith and Issa 

I think you sent me back your original letter by mistake? 

From: Miller, Matthew A 
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2009 3:58 PM 
To: Weich, Ron 
Subject: RE: Response to Smith and Issa 

edits back -- let's discuss these 	 DP L_ 

From: Weich, Ron 
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2009 2:43 PM 
To: Miller, Matthew A 
Subject: FW: Response to Smith and Issa 

Suggested edits attached. 

From: Miller, Matthew A 
Sent: Friday, October 09, 2009 12:36 PM 
To: Welch, Ron 
Subject: Fw: Response to Smith and Issa 

I don't know why your old email address continues to pop up sometimes. 

From: Miller, Matthew A 
To: 'Weich, Ron (Reid)' <Ron_Weich@reid.senate.gov > 

DOJ-FF-04854 



Cc: Embil, Nana Efua 
Sent: Fri Oct 09 12:29:41 2009 
Subject: Response to Smith and Issa 

• 
Ron-- attached is the draft letter to Smith and lssa. 	 DP 

DP 
L._. 

<<Smith Issa Response Letter Blog Comments DRAFT.doc>> 

Matthew Miller 
Director, Office of Public Affairs 
United States Department of Justice 
202.616.2777 (office) 
matthew.a.miller@usdoj.gov  

DOJ-FF-04855 
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